Malt, Sherie

From: Ziomek, Melissa

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Malt, Sherie

Subject: RE: 2nd Marking Period Technology Lesson
Attachments: tech 2nd marking period.docx

Sorry for the delay...See attached ©

From: Malt, Sherie

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Ziomek, Melissa

Subject: 2nd Marking Period Technology Lesson

Mr. Sabato asked that | contact you. Please turn in your second technology lesson as discussed at the January faculty
meeting with a due date of February 6, 2015. If you have already turned in your lesson and are receiving this email in
error, please let me know. You may send it electronically or in hard copy form. Should you have any concerns, please
do not hesitate to contact the office. Thank you.

Sherie Malt

Middlesex High School

300 Kennedy Drive
Middlesex, NJ 08846
732-317-6000 x 21602
malts@middlesex.k12.nj.us




Tech presentation- 2nd marking period

Screen shots for interactive lessons

e Open the adobe file containing the worksheet that had previously been printed for
students

e Select file ->screen shot

o Create “box” with mouse to select screen shot picture

e Once selected it automatically copies then paste to word document

e This word document can then be brought up on eno board

e The students see exactly what is on their worksheet

e C(reate “game” where students can come up and fill in worksheet on the board

o All students will be able to compare what’s on the board to what is on their paper
See example below

ROMEQ AND JULIET « ACT 1 5
SYNONYMS AND ANTONYMS

NAME DATE

A. Complete the crossword puzzle with words from Act 1. The boldface clue words
are synonyay {words with similar meanings) of the answer words,

ACROSS "L

(&%)

What is your desire?

i

Not one fool to seek an enemy!

L]

think of matrimony now

E
. e S B
I you decline. 'l swear vou f

have corns!

L&
8. what sadness makes your hours P

DOWN 5 ' 1 —

I. Give freedom (o your eyes,

30 and snarls your hair

4. fighting for many years

o

6. would favor a different bride



